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Rivera, Maribel

+

Fiom: corphelp

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 7:21 AM

To: 'Dan Burch'

Subject: RE: Change of address for Capital Processing International
Attachments: imageC01.jpg

The change of address request has been forwarded to the a

#P10000048668
Mike,

Internet Access Section
Diovision of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided fo you.

ropriate section for processing,

Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Dan Burch [mailto:dburch@cpay360.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:17 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: Change of address for Capital Processing International

Capital Processing International has moved. Our document number is 100 00048668,

Our new address is;
1909 Tyler Street
Suite 444
Hollywood, FL 33020

Our phone numbers have not changed.

With regards,

Dan Burch

Director of Accounting
Cell 321-794-5476

Office 954-374-7485 Ext. 109
Fax 954-921-7423

dburch@cpay360.com

Capital Processing nternational
1909 Tyler Street

Suite 444

Hollywood, FL 33020
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